Memo CP-D/243

17 December 1993

To: Distribution
From: H.D. Lemmel
Subject: 1. NRDC-Meeting

2. TRANS-tapes
3. Season’s Greetings

1. The NRDC-Meeting in Paris will be 25-27 April 1994. I hope that this is final. The
formal invitation letters will go out in early January.

2. Please find attached a list of the most recent EXFOR TRANS tapes. Please check
whether you received them all.

3. Season’s Greetings.

Distribution:
M.R. Bhat, NNDC NDS: R. Arcilla
N. Tubbs, NEA-DB S. Ganesan

’ V.N. Manokhin, CID M. Lammer

F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD H.D. Lemmel
T. Tendow, RIKEN P. Oblozinsky
V. Varlamov, CDFE A. Pashchenko
M. Chiba, JCPRG O. Schwerer
Zhang Jingshang, IAE-CP H. Wienke

V. McLane, NNDC
3 spare copies

HDL/sa x 1716




List of last TRANS tapes by end of 1993

last tape
series coming from number date

1 NNDC 1253 93-03-23

2 NEA-DB 2132 93-03-29

3 NDS 3090 93-12-08

4 CID 4093 93-07-16
\" NDS V025 92-07-29
‘ A CAJaD A028 93-04-15
C NNDC C012 88-12-27
D NDS D018 93-09-30
E Sapporo E009 91-09-11

R RIKEN R0O08 93-07-23

S IAE-CP S007 93-09-30

G NDS G007 92-02-14
L NNDC L003 89-12-06
M CDFE MO17 93-03-25






